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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Executive Committee
From: Margaret McKone, Acting Secretary
Date: June 9, 2003

Re: Notice of Motion

Item Identification:

Item 6 Notice of Motion arising from the Governing Council Meeting held on May 29, 2003

Jurisdictional Information:

Section 54 of By-Law Number 2 of the Governing Council, “At any meeting of the Council a
member may give notice of a motion to be presented at a subsequent meeting of the Council. A
motion of which notice is given as aforesaid shall be considered by the Executive Committee for
inclusion on the agenda of a subsequent meeting or other action as it deems appropriate . . . .”

The Executive Committee could, among other actions, decide to:

e place the motion on the agenda of the next Council meeting,
e refer the motion to a Board or committee,
e refer the motion to the administration,
e or determine that no further action be taken.
Notice of Motion

At the May 29, 2003 meeting of the Governing Council, a member gave notice of the following
motion:

THAT an amount up to $5.2 million be allocated to guarantee a
barrier free admissions and awards building.

THAT the University of Toronto will guarantee housing without
physical barriers to all students (full-time and part-time) and faculty
who require physically accessible on-campus housing.

Background documentation provided by the member has been distributed to members via e-mail.
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